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STATE UNIVERSITY

Office of Purchasing/Contract Management
3410 Taft Boulevard Wichita Falls, Texas 76308-2099

July 20, 2021

ADDENDUM ONE (1)

RE: RFP 735-21-4356 IDIQ Time & Materials/Unit Price Contract for Electrical Services

TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN,
The following questions were submitted and received the following responses.

1. Isthere a pre-proposal meeting scheduled for this contract that is bidding at MSU? At the moment, no

pre-bid meeting has been scheduled.
2. Would you please tell me what the estimated cost range is for the "IDIQ-Time & Materials/Unit Price
Contract for Electrical Services - Midwestern State University" project? There is not an estimate for this

RFP.
3. Would you please tell me if there is a plan holders list available for this project? There is not a plan

holders list for this project.
Please remember to acknowledge this addendum on the Addenda Checklist.

The deadline for questions has now passed. No additional questions will be accepted at this time.
Regards,

Joseph J. Mrugalski Jr.
Purchasing/Contract Management

mwsu.edu
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